From: Sinclair, Douglas

To: Montague, Michael; Gritten, Barbara; Davies, Janet; Baird, Stuart; Rosie. Andy
Subject: The future is coming, and it"s Egg shaped?

Date: 08 April 2016 09:32:06

Hi folks

Some background on the “Egg” concept being developed by MH and Hauge Aqua in Norway.
Not clear from this what the effluent treatment arrangements are but | imagine that there must
be some means of sucking the faeces up the central pipe for disposal? The one story discusses a
reduction in “environmental footprint” and in the last article that “the plant will attempt to

|II

collect particulate materia

This seems to me (assuming the concept is proven) to be an answer to so many of the growing
issues around marine cage farming and if the concept is proven, to be squarely BAT.

http: //WWW microsofttranslator.com/BV.aspx?

det-vare-et-kvantesprang-for-hele- narlngen%ZFs%ZFS 82-36927

http://www.microsofttranslator.com/BV.aspx?

ref=IE8Activity&a=http%3A%2F%2Ffiskeribladetfiskaren.no%2Fnyheter%2F%3Fartikkel%3D45345

http://www.microsofttranslator.com/BV.aspx?

ref=IE8Activity&a=http%3A%2F%2Filaks.no%2Fmarine-harvest-satser-pa-egget%2F

Apologies for the Bing translations...
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Douglas Sinclair
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Tel: 01856 871080
Mob:

Fax: 01856 871090
SEPA Extn: 2729

E-mail: douglas.sinclair@sepa.org.uk

I no longer work on Mondays, normally available Tuesday - Friday.

During absences from the office, my e-mails may be read and you may receive a response from
Anne Mitchell, Senior Admin Officer in the SEPA Orkney Office.



5% Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you
really need to.





